From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

To: SLAttorney General |(SMO)
Sent: 573720171 74812 AM
Subject: FW: Response to Senator Grassley's 4/13 letter - just sent in pdf format to Grassley & Leahy staff;

hard copy to follow. FYI

To the issue that Issa suggested he would raise with you today.

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 7:47 AM

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Cc: Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO)
Subject: Re: Response to Senator Grassley's 4/13 letter - just sent in pdf format to Grassley & Leahy staff; hard copy to

follow. FYI
DP

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 07:37 AM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO)
Subject: RE: Response to Senator Grassley's 4/13 letter - just sent in pdf format to Grassley & Leahy staff; hard copy to

follow. FYI
DP

Gary
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